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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR FORCE RESEARCH LABORATORY
AIR FORCE OFFICE OF SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH (AFOSR)

12 September 2019
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

FROM: AFOSR/RT
875 North Randolph Street
Suite 325, Room 3112
Arlington VA 22203

SUBJECT: Missing Final Technical Report

1. No Final Technical Report has been obtain for grant number FA9550-10-1-0493. I have
attempted on multiple occasions to reach the Principal Investigator and his organization (as well
as my colleagues at University of Queensland) to obtain the Final Technical Report but was
unsuccessful. Note that there was a previous Program Manager that transferred it to the next
Program Officer, and then that person transferred to me. It has been almost a decade since it was
conducted. '

2. The research project for this grant covered Sensor Scheduling and Fusion for Catalog
Maintenance of Resident Space Objects.

3. My contact details are 908-294-0973 or dougriecken@us.af.mil C

DOUG RIECKEN{ AFRL/AFOSR

MEMORANDUM FOR AFRL/AFOSR

I approved the waiver for technical reports for this particular grant to DTIC as the afore-signed
program manager has demonstrated due diligence in his/her attempt in obtain the required
deliverable documents. This is in accordance with AFRLI 61-201 dated 9 February 2016 and
AFRL guidance regarding unobtainable deliverables.
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B A
JASONB. MELLO, Colonel, USAF

Today’s Breakthrough Science for Tomorrow’s Air Force
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